
KOSKOFF KOSKOFF & Bl EDER PC 

VIA E-FILE AND FEDERAL EXPRESS 

June 10, 2019 

Hon. Scott S. Harris, Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20543 

Re: Feehan v. Marcone, et al., No. 18-1470 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I represent respondent Philip L. Young, III in the above-captioned matter. The petition for 
a writ of certiorari in this case was docketed on May 24, 2019, and the response is currently due 
on June 24, 2019. Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, Respondent respectfully requests a 30-
day extension of time up to and including July 24, 2019, within which to file a brief in opposition. 
This extension is needed because the attorneys with primary responsibility for preparation of the 
brief have previously scheduled commitments. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

~~ 
William M. Bloss, Esq. 

cc: Counsel of record for petitioner, Proloy K. Das, Esq.; 
Counsel for respondents, Denise Merrill, Denise Nappier, and Kevin Lembo; 
Counsel for respondents, Rick Marcone, Lou Decilio, Beth Boda, John Krekoska, and 
Susan Pawluck 

350 Fairfield Avenue, Bridgeport, CT 06604 I 203.336.4421 I fax: 203.368.3244 I www.koskoff.com 


